Umair Abdul Aziz

Assistant Manager NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: azizumair46@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Umair Abdul Aziz is working as Assistant Manager NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umair Abdul Aziz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Gdainications	
MBA in Marketing	2022 - 2023
Bahria University , Pakistan	
BBA in Supply Chain	2017 - 2021
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2015 - 2017
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager NIO (International Recruitment & Marketing Strategies)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
мто	2023 - 2023
NUST (QA & NIO)	
Social Media Manager (intern	2023 - 2023
Digillama	
Social Media Manager (Freelance)	2021 - 2021
The Grill Capital	